SAN DIEGO PUBLIC LIBRARY

GALIFUY

November 12th, 1929,

“r, J« C. Harper,
Attorney at Law,
La Jolla, Calif.

Dear Mr. Harper:

In reply to your letter of October 15th,
relative to receipts and disbursements on account of Torrey
Pines Lodge, I send the following statements which covers the
period from the opening of the lodge to June 30th, 19293
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Disbursements:

Supplies furnished the lodge cccseso 1096 14

Pipe 200 WALOX MAIN idevwsenesiias 1900 00

Septic tank and other expense cesees 1627 00

Labor: Part time of one man as care=-
taker e 0o 80 00 0 05 000 0000 O Q20 00 00 O NBOO0OGB O 2940 OO
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Yours very truly,

Park Superintendent.

LA ROOM



J.C. HARPER
ATTORNEY AT LAW
LA JOLLA, CALIF.

La Jolla, California.
October 15, 1929.

ir, John G. liorley,
Balboa Park,
van Diego, California.
Dear lir, liorley:

I wish you would have
someone in your office make up a statement
and send it to me of the amounts received
from the Torrey Pines Lodge since it was
opened in 1923 down to the present time;and,
during the same period, the expenditures the
Park Board has made either on the Lodge or
on the Torrey Pines Park.

Sincerely yowrs,

in ROOM
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